
Councillor Anthony Perruzza

Toronto City Council
Ward 7: Humber River-Black
Creek

Toronto City Hall

100 Queen Street West 2nd Floor, Suite
C41 Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2
Tel: 416-338-5335
Fax: 416-696-4144
E-mail: councillor_perruzza@toronto.ca
Website: www.anthonyperruzza.com

June 19, 2023

Re: Investigation of Traffic Calming Measures on Benrubin Dr

To the Chair and Members of Etobicoke York Community Council:

BACKGROUND:

Residents have contacted me concerned about the safety on Benrubin Dr from Firenza Dr to Duncanwoods Dr and have submitted a petition requesting an investigation into potential traffic calming measures. Due to the speeding residents have observed on the street, I am requesting Traffic Management investigate traffic calming and other safety measures that may be warranted here.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Etobicoke York Community Council request the Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services to review pedestrian and traffic safety on Benrubin Dr from Firenza Dr to Duncanwoods Dr and to report back, as soon as possible, with findings and any proposed recommendations for enhanced road safety features, including traffic calming measures on Benrubin Dr from Firenza Dr to Duncanwoods Dr.

Sincerely,

Anthony Perruzza
City of Toronto Councillor
Ward 7: Humber River-Black Creek
(416) 338-5335